
Shawna Senko 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

AI Taylor <AI.Taylor@bbrslaw.com> 
Monday, January 13, 2014 3:27 PM 
Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Jay Brew; 'ken.rubin@fpl.com'; 'rlmcgee@southernco.com'; 
'rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us'; 'Regdept@tecoenergy.com'; 'Jon C. Moyie, Jr.'; 
'kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us'; 'Jeffrey Stone'; 'Russell A. Badders'; 'Ken Hoffman'; Paul Lewis, Jr.; 
'Beth Keating'; 'Patricia Ann Christensen (Teco, Gulf, FPUC)'; 'James D. Beasley'; 'J. Jeffry 
Wahlen'; 'Steven R. Griffin'; john.burnett@duke-energy.com; dianne.triplett@duke­
energy.com; 'Bernier, Matthew'; 'Martin, Cheryl'; BKeating@gunster.com. 
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a. Person responsible for filing 

James W. Brew 
Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone, P.C. 
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, N.W. 
Eighth Floor West Tower 
Washington, D.C. 20007 
Tel: (202) 342-0800 
Fax: (202) 342-0807 
jwb@bbrslaw.com 

b. Docket No. 140002-EI, In Re: Energy Conservation Cost Recovery Clause 

c. Filed on behalf of White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. d/b/a PCS Phosphate- White Springs 

d. Total Pages= 2 

e. PCS Phosphate's Notice Reaffirming Party Status 

F. Alvin Taylor 
Brickfield Burchette Ritts & Stone 
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW 
Eighth Floor, West Tower 
Washington, DC 20007-5201 
202-342-0800 
202-342-0807 (fax) 
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BEFORE THE 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Energy Conservation 
Cost Recovery Clause 

) 
) 
) 

Docket No. 140002-EI 
Filed: January 13, 2014 _________________________ ) 

PCS PHOSPHATE'S NOTICE REAFFIRMING PARTY STATUS 

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals Inc. d/b/a PCS Phosphate -White Springs 

("White Springs"), by and through its undersigned attorneys, hereby gives notice of its 

intent to remain a party to this active and on-going docket. Correspondence, notices, 

orders and other documents and pleadings concerning this docket shou ld be sent to: 

James W. Brew 
F. Alvin Taylor 
Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone, P.C. 
I 025 Thomas Jefferson Street, N W 
Eighth Floor, West Tower 
Washington, D.C. 20007 
j brew@bbrslaw .com 
ataylor@ bbrslaw.com 

Is/ James W. Brew 
James W. Brew 
F. Alvin Taylor 
Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone, P.C 

Attorneys for White Springs Agricultural 
Chemicals, Inc. d/b/a! PCS Pho:,phate- White 
Springs 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing White 

Springs's Notice Reaffirming Party Status has been furnished by electronic mail and/or 

U.S. Mail this 13th day of January, 2014, to the following: 

James D. Beasley I Jeff Wahlen 
Ausley Law Firm 
Post Office Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 

Kenneth Hoffman 
Florida Power & Light Company 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810 
Tallahassee, FL 3230 I- I 858 

Beth Keating 
Gunster Law Firm 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 60 I 
Tallahassee, FL 3230 I 

Ms. Paula K. Brown 
Tampa Electric Company 
Regulatory Affairs 
P. 0. Box I I 1 
Tampa, FL 3360 I -0 I I I 

Matthew R. Bernier/Paul Lewis, Jr. 
Duke Energy 
I 06 East College A venue, Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 3230 I 

Cheryl Martin/ Aleida Socarras 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
I 641 Worthington Road, Suite 220 
West Palm Beach, FL 33409-6703 

J. Stone/R. Badders 
Beggs & Lane Law Firm 
P.O. Box 12950 
Pensacola, FL 32591 

Ken Rubin 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 

Mr. Robert L. McGee, Jr. 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, FL 32520-0780 

J.R. Kelly/Charles J. Rehwinkel 
Office ofPublic Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
I II W. Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

John T. Burnett I Diane Triplett 
Duke Energy 
299 First A venue North 
St. Petersburg, FL 33701 

Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group 
c/o Moyle Law Firm 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Is/ F. Alvin Taylor 
F. Alvin Taylor 




